

ERIE YOUTH HOCKEY ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES:

December 11, 2017 at Cornerstone

PRESENT: Tim, Aubrea, Stacy, Shelly, Sean and Mike

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:14 BY Tim

Website Review

Wait for Johnny

Tim will email Johnny about a pre review at home before next meeting

Gary

Gift for Gary and Family

Tim will take care of

Adding New Kids to House

\$200 plus \$50 late fee, and 2 orange cards

2018/19 Coaches meeting for review (and managers)

Coaching Director to Get sample of score sheet and rules

Coaching Issues

Ice Time/Purchase

Get as much as possible at new rinks

Sarah and Joe Tournays

Currently have 41 Hours without Jamestown

Make SB a 12U tourney with 8 teams

Cancel House Tourney

2 Motions Presented

Motion by Shelly to make SB a 12U tourney

Aubrea seconds motion

.....

Vote – All in Favor

Motion by Stacey to cancel Joe Tourney due to Ice Shortage

Aubrea seconds motion

Vote – All in favor

Jason emailing Jill regarding SB Tourney

Gary needs to send email about wearing helmets

Tim will ask Gary to take care of

Discussed House Practice Rules

Confirmed that house kids need to practice with rostered team only

Make sure everyone is aware of this

Timbits Winter Session

Starts 1/20/18

Stacey is going to let Johnny know

\$95 for new registration

\$75 for returning players from fall session

.....

.....

Hardship Request

Vote – Refund Denied

MOTION TO ADJOURN – Stacey

AUBREA SECONDS MOTION

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:20

.....